MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
SEPTEMBER 9, 2008
5:30 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mayor Menna and Council Members Cangermainill, DuPont, Horgan, Lee and
Murphy.

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Sickels, Borough ®I&tivona, Chief Financial Officer Mason,
Attorney Pringle and Engineer Kosenski.

ABSENT: Assistant Attorney Thomas Hall.

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Mayor Menna requested the minutes reflect thatpmpliance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231
(Open Public Meetings Act), notice of this meetirag been provided by notifying the Asbury Park
Press, the Courier, the Two River Times and thelStdger and by placing a notice on the bulletiardo
and filing same with the Borough Clerk on Septenthet008.

SUSPEND REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to suspend dgular order of business, seconded by Councilman
DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welargel approved.

Mayor Menna said this evening we have some vergigppeople that are here and they are some of our
most wonderful, talented and respected citizenseamgloyees and they are the members of the Red Bank
Police Department, as well as the members of tlieBaek Volunteer Fire Department. He said he is
grateful, as all of his predecessors have bedre tble to rely upon the confidence, support and
assistance of men and women of our Police anddeépartment that have been responding to incidents i
Red Bank and doing the best job since our foundil®years ago. He said the reason we are here is
because there was an incident in Red Bank whene#s®n a person is alive is because of the
tremendous efforts and intuitive skills of both &alice Officers that are here, as well as our éarm

Chief of the Fire Department. He said Sgt. Mangafdile off duty and returning home from extra duty
detail, smelled the odor of smoke in the area of\MBtreet and West Front Street and after he st
smoke he investigated further and located a streidite at 20-30 West Street. He said Sgt. Mangold
decided to drive to the rear of the address amiblieed extremely heavy smoke and flames coming out
of the first floor apartment and got out of his aad without thinking twice went immediately to the
home and woke the resident who was sound asledpemecond floor and the resident, Karen Sunstrum,
came to the front window and was obviously agitatedut what was happening while she was asleep
and started screaming and was calling for help s&i@ Sgt. Mangold was able to calm her down and
assist her to exit onto the front porch roof and sace she was on the roof Sgt. Mangold, Sgt. dilk
Patrolman Patrick Kennedy and former Fire Chief faefighter Robert Holiday were all at the seen an
then were able to assist her off the roof. Sgtkdtihen called for EMS who arrived and transpottesl
victim to Riverview Medical Center for treatmentdaimen she was released. He said that all of lizeea
when these incidents happen they bring out theibéstms of our men and women helping others &nd i
should be noted that if Sgt. Mangold had not latdtés fire while he was returning home off dutyan
awaken the resident, someone may have been sgriojusked or died from this fire since the resident
was sound asleep and trapped on the second flamr @partment while the fire was raging on thet fir
floor. He said the victim herself has returnedhis scene and indicated to us and to the Departinaint

in reality and for the rest of her life Sgt. Mandjid her hero, as are the other members that age he
tonight and the Police Department has recommenuddSigt. Mangold be recognized for his actions
along with Sgt. Milko, Patrolman Kennedy, as wellEx-Chief Robert Holiday, for assisting. He said
that he knows the Commissioner is going to be gpgtme words but he can speak on behalf of alief t



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 2 of 24

Members of the Governing Body and all of our residghaving known all of the men involved, thatythe
represent the best that this town has to offersandltheir exemplary actions indeed merit commeadat
and the Governing Body this evening is prepareapfrove the resolutions issued by Police
Commissioner Art Murphy, Police Chief Mark Fitzgekand Fire Chief Noel Blackwood.

Councilman Murphy said that this is just one of tfeny things that go unseen day to day here in Red
Bank and it was nice to give these individuals c@ndations and that for instance today there was an
over turned car on Broad Street and the Red Bamkrteer First Aid Squad and Fire Department were
there immediately and these individuals are on24ll' and they are all volunteers and as far as our
Police Officers go these individuals work hard anel always on the streets looking and protecting us
He said the Mayor giving these awards means @ littese individuals and they are truly heroes.s&id
our Police and Volunteer First Aid and Fire Depaminare the best in the State and we truly apgeecia
them.

Mayor Menna and Police Commissioner Murphy presktiie resolutions to each individual.

08-187 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION COMMENDING BIGE SERGEANT
RICHARD MANGOLD.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.

08-188 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION COMMENDING PIGE SERGEANT JOSEPH
MILKO, PATROLMAN PATRICK KENNEDY AND FIREFIGHTER RBERT
HOLIDAY, JR.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.

Each individual thanked the Members of the Goveyidody for the resolution.

Green Acres Development Application Public Hearing

Mayor Menna said that tonight we have the Greere&\@evelopment Application Public Hearing.

Mayor Menna said that as a result of discussiotgswigh the Parks and Recreation Committee, the
Committee has recommended, in conjunction with afdouth County Open Space Grant as well as
Green Acres funding sources, that an applicatiosubeitted to the Department of Environmental
Protection Green Acres Program, as well as a siepapplication to the Monmouth County Municipal
Open Space Grant Program, for the purpose of rigiagibn of Count Basie Park. He said this is
something the Parks and Recreation Committee dBtineugh has been reviewing for a while and the
only thing that this does is authorizes the Mayuat &ouncil, through its appropriate staff, our
Engineering firm to proceed with both applicatibasee whether grant funding availability would be
provided to the Borough to the extent of possitd$&000 from the County of Monmouth, as well as
$280,00 from the State Green Acre funding, forrttebilitation of Count Basie Field. He said thst
the public is aware Count Basie Field is also ldas®l is being used and the Borough receives fgndin
from Red Bank Catholic for the use of the fieldfsee are successful in this particular applicatzor

the grant funding, in all likelihood we would hawework out and negotiate a renewed lease agreement
with Red Bank Catholic to ascertain whether orthetfunding for this could be paid. He said tlossl
not commit us to spend any funds it merely auttesrthe application for those grant applicationshiey
Parks and Recreation Committee, as well as theugir&ngineer. Mayor Menna asked Councilman
Giannell, who is the Chairperson of the Parks aecr&tion Committee, if he had any comments.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 3 of 24

Councilman Giannell said that he thought the Mayesented a good summary of the project and that if
he were to add anything he wanted to say that Glooeac Murphy and Councilwoman Cangemi, along
with the Administrator, had some very good poimtd thinks they did an outstanding job. He sawlas

his first time at the meeting and was very imprdsdeall the work the individuals involved with the
project did.

Mayor Menna introduced Christine Ballard from T&Mgociates.

Ms. Ballard said that she is working with the BagbluEngineer and preparing the two grant application
for improvement to Count Basie Park. She saidtthatis the Public Hearing portion of the applicas
which are for both Monmouth County Municipal Opgrae and New Jersey Department of
Environmental Protection Green Acres. She saglgtoject is located at Count Basie Park, whidmis
existing park facility located off of Mohawk LanadPark Street, and said the existing footbaltfisl
being proposed for synthetic turf so that we caxpand its usage from strictly football to otheorsp
events. She said for the grant application for Moath County we are asking for $250,000 and for
Green Acres we will be asking for $280,000 whicpastial funding towards the total project costdalh
is estimated to be about $1.15 million and thissduat, as the Mayor said, bind the Borough into impv
forward with the project but it does certainly gihem some more options as far as continuing tio &ho
this project. She said the application for Monnmio@bunty is due September 17, 2008 and the Board of
Chosen Freeholders typically makes a decision iceBéer of 2008 and the NJDEP Green Acres
application is due September 30, 2008 and typitch#yState will send notice of award in March 0820
which would allow the Borough to move forward i€thchoose to proceed with construction in the Fall
of 2009. She said at this point she would likepgen the meeting up to any public comments andadhid
of the comments would be included in both applaai

Mayor Menna asked if any members of the publicdx@adcomments on the applications.

Mark Aikens — Rumson — said that he comes hereethgaing as a coach for the Red Bank Pop Warner
Program and said it is a great pleasure to weahttaand to advocate for the youth of Red Banks#ld
here in Red Bank he assists with the midget fobsagram and said that he has been working wih th
children since August 1, 2008 and it has been at gneasure to see the youth coming together eam t
and said that he thinks from a broader perspetitiw@dvocacy for this particular grant is esseiftiathe
Borough’s youth, not just with regard to footbalit thor all the sports programs and programs beyond
sports that will be benefited if this grant is apgrd. He said that several years ago he had ¢asynle of
assisting with the Rumson-Fair Haven Community Rrdject, which was able to raise funds and
successfully install an artificial turf field atefiRumson-Fair Haven Regional High School and fose¢h
that have not seen that facility he encouragedke & look at it. He said it is like other tudlfis but

utility is beyond comparison and what he meanbkeagjirls’ soccer team can play and they can corie of
the field and the boys’ football team can comelanfield and then they can come off the field dreht
both boys’ and girls’ lacrosse teams can play.s&ld there is tremendous utility and in additionhi
facility that exists presently there are lightstthige there so it would be a tremendous benefitdg/outh

of the Borough of Red Bank and beyond should thastgand these plans be approved. He said the Pop
Warner Team here in Red Bank is not only aboutiptafootball and said that the Pop Warner Program
also includes a scholastic component and said thereninimum eligibility for players and it helps set
the tone as those young players who start at aged 8 years old and grow until they enter Highd®th
and complete the Pop Warner Program and saitsitise stage for their responsibility and said as
coaches we teach a number of things besides titgalbskills but teach preparation, effort,
responsibility, knowledge and the most importairiglwe teach is attitude because at the end aldlge

a positive attitude is everything and he fully soe these applications.

John LeFever — 118 Spring Street — said he is augr resident and also on the Parks and Recreation
Committee and wants to speak for the advocacyhfse grant applications because if you look at the
picture of the current state of our playing fieldsy are terrible. He said they have bare patahds
brown grass and to have an artificial turf fieldulballow us to play multiple sports on the saneddfi

and would also allow us to rest our current fieddd get them back into some sort of shape and make
better utilization out of them. He said that he kils running around out there and he is constantl
worried someone is going to get hurt and said itlaide a really great idea to have the artifiaief field
and would be great for our kids.

Louis DelPra — Athletic Director, Red Bank Regioki#gh School and resident of the Borough of Red
Bank — said that he is excited to see the schemftiw field and said the one word he has usedtbee

last month at Red Bank Regional is enthusiasm aiuttsat he thinks an Astroturf field like that vdu
bring great enthusiasm to the youth of Red Bankrayid now the numbers are staggering becausef1/3 o
our youth are overweight and 2/3 of adults are weeght and so he thinks we have to start from tmeb
and grassroots of our athletic programs at the g@ge of 5 and 6 years old and to have a facikity |

this would really enhance our recreation prograchsaid that he thinks the possibility of havingrfou

lined fields, including sports like field hockeydalacrosse as well as soccer and football, wowdtlyre
enhance the programs at the high school level lseaaght now we do not have any lined fields for a



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 4 of 24

sport like field hockey or lacrosse in the BorowgliRed Bank so it would help those programs that ar
rising and this is a great idea and would reallp lget the enthusiasm out to the youth of Red Bank.

Mayor Menna thanked Mr. DelPra and asked him wiatate of the parade for the football teams would
be.

He said the date of the parade is Friday, Septe@®he2008 and the parade would include the members
of Red Bank Catholic and Red Bank Regional Highosth

Mayor Menna said he would like to thank Mr. DelRyareinstituting the traditions of this parade.

Mayor Menna asked if any other members of the putuld like to speak, no one appearing he closed
the public hearing.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to close theljuhearing, seconded by Councilwoman Cangemi.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
Mayor Menna asked if there were any comments froynod the Council Members.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she and CouncilmarphM, have been working on this for a long time
and said that she is really pleased that we hattergthis far. She said the Parks and Recreation
Committee has spent numerous hours trying to stofa@wv we could get more use out of our fields and
how we can rest fields and how we can get thesedadsafe quality playing fields and this is alseal
innovative idea to go to the County and say wenatdooking to acquire a park but are looking tketa
what we have and in this limited amount of spaceamedooking to make it usable more often and for
different uses and create open space in a spaeteaely have and said it is a different kind ofj@co

for the County and said she does not think anyasecbme to them with this kind of idea and thanked
Councilman Murphy and Councilman Giannell for warkiwith Parks and Recreation. She also thanked
T&M Associates and Mr. Sickels for trying to makestwork.

Councilman DuPont said that this is the first tingehas seen any of the numbers and even if weveecei
the 2 grants for $530,000 there is almost an amiti$700,000 that is needed and asked if there wer
any discussions about how we are going to payhier t

Mayor Menna said the only discussion that he has Ipeivy to has been a discussion between the
professionals for the Borough and also with repregeves of the lease hold interest, which is RadiB
Catholic, to increase the lease program to makéeigifference in funding, but there is nothingried
up at this point. He said it would also be subjedhe grant funding and also subject to a sufgless
negotiation.

Councilman DuPont asked if there have been any atternative discussions other than the Astraturf
refurbish the fields.

Mayor Menna said that he knows that there are smiemtific or environmental reasons that he had rea
in the past and said he is not an expert in thaitsaid he presumes the Committee has probably dealt
with some of those issues. He said Councilman rigithis the Chairperson of the Parks and Recreation
Department, but maybe other members of the Comerutveld answer any questions.

Councilman Giannell said that he has quizzed theroughly; however, Councilwoman Cangemi and
Councilman Murphy have been working on this for edime.

Councilman Murphy said approximately 5 or 6 yeays we entertained the idea of doing Astroturf at th
field and the conclusion, after all was said andedand after getting several bids, was that ittwas
expensive and we wound up resurfacing the fielth wittural grass and took the time to re-draindt an
spent a lot of time with the preparation with tlewturf, but that field is utilized to the maximum
between Pop Warner, that has 4 different divisiang, Red Bank Catholic, who only plays footbalré)e
and soccer and multiple other things going on théte said if anything could be true about Astrbue
would definitely get a lot more use and the différgypes of fields are already there and peoplédcou
come off the field and another team could comerauaiediately and another good thing about Astroturf
is that you do not have to cut it and don’'t havevtory about water so for the multi use it is deély a
good thing and said he sees the use that the ptsk gle said the football field has already bewtied



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 5 of 24

once and it does not hold up with the amount ofitisegetting. He said that in sitting down aatking

to Councilwoman Cangemi and Ex-Councilman Curley ldst Spring, we have this grant that is
acceptable to us for $250,000 for an open space gral the open space grant is generally for pamkis
open space but our fight here in Red Bank fordbpiglication is that we do not have space and wa are
town that has been here for years and where dawéra space and when we do acquire space it would
be non-taxable and we already have enough of thagy@n in Red Bank, so the way we are approaching
this application is that we have an existing field we are saying that if we can enhance this fiedd

could give the public and the children more oppdities to use the field. He said the field nedus t

work and said we have already re-sodded once afgéars it is in terrible condition again.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she originally sti&euncilman DuPont’s concern and continues to
ask if this is the most cost effective way to gpezsally since we are receiving contributions fribra
lease holder. She said the other day the Comntdtéeit apart asking what would it cost us givieattin
5 years we already have to re-turf and use ofpik as gone up and said it may not be 5 yearstinest
so assuming over the course of the guaranteedduthversus maintenance for natural sod and said
dollar for dollar this makes sense and it will aiske some of the wear and tear off the otherdJidhet
surround it which hopefully will allow us to gelitile more longevity out of them. She said incllar
for dollar manner with these grants it could besey\cost effective solution and we will just hawentait
and see if we receive any funding from these grandssaid she thinks it is a really innovative ided
said she thinks by pursuing it we would not havkeep on re-sodding this field. She said we jasth
to wait and see what the County and the lease hatdewilling to give.

Councilman Giannell said he is not an expert os $hibject but from what he has heard over the last
couple of weeks it seems to be cost effective.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that over the cours@agfehrs the number came out to almost 1 million
dollars, in terms of re-sodding it for the 2 % tgniewould probably have to be done and the cost of
cutting and maintaining.

Councilman DuPont asked if the $1.1 million inclsdlee engineering fees or is it more than that.

Mayor Menna said that it includes soft costs arnd et this is only an application for grant fungliof
$530,000 and said the additional caveat that Hy igants to stress is that even with the grantifog he
personally would not be in favor of moving forwandless the Borough successfully negotiated a new
use agreement by some of the users that wouldt dffsedditional costs in capitalized expenditures.

Councilman DuPont said that the troubling partig tonversation is that he did not have any of the
numbers prior to this meeting and said that it plased on the agenda last night and the otherignest
he had was that he has been reading in the papet sdime of the health concerns about Astroturf and
asked if that has been researched and asked iathexalid concerns.

Councilman Murphy said that this is one of thetfateps in financing and said that we have an
opportunity to go after funding for the fields ahdranted we do not have to take it and if werawe
successful with receiving additional grant moneguccessfully negotiating with Red Bank Catholie, w
do not have to move forward with the project andid that he believes that the Members of the
Governing Body do not want the taxpayers to payhis:. He said this is just one of the first steps
putting in an application and trying to reach algadaere we could have Astroturf at Count Basie el

Mayor Menna said that he thinks what Councilman piyrhad said earlier that this is a first step hratv
he thinks is a creative way to solve some of oare@ional needs and said what he means by that, as
Councilman Murphy said, is we are a compact mualitipso we have limited space in which to use our
resources. He said the use of our resourcesysx@ensive and said this is a creative way thatave
partner with the users, the State and with the §ownprovide funding and also payment for the
financing and said he thinks that would get us alntizere and the other thing that is troublindneg tve
as a municipality and the previous administratiamendone the right thing by trying to rely upon off
track contributions for recreational needs but3kege has ruled that you cannot use recreation
contributions for off-track improvements becauss itot in the Municipal Land Use Law, so that tool
which had been available in the past was to geedand of give back in terms of providing open spac
at least for now is off the table unless they cleathg Municipal Land Use Law which means that the
only way you can increase or enhance recreatioridimithrough taxation or public financing. Hedsai
that this is a creative way we can explore antddbes not work at least we tried.

Councilman DuPont said that he does not disagegetir parks and our fields need to be improved and
said that we are just going to go along a pathithgoing to potentially spend $1.1 million dollansd

none of it was discussed by the Finance Committedtavas placed on the agenda last night andreaid
has not even seen the numbers and he thoughhthptiblic, as well as the Council, deserves jlisia
more attention to some of the numbers so that weego back and we are talking to the residents we
have some of these numbers in hand. He said ¢hiathappy to hear we are not committed to thetgran



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 6 of 24

but it still is $250,000 and we still do not knovhat the costs are going to be from the Engineeiitaad
a grant but we do not have any idea if it is a goaloan we would have to repay and we do not know
how this is going to affect our debt. He saiditieative and probably worthwhile but he justkbithat
the Mayor and Council deserve a better heads uppetter information so we know exactly how much
this could cost and we have not had that and shdisappointing.

Mr. Sickels said he just wanted to speak abouh#adth issues and said that a lot of the healtleisthat
were recently raised had to do with the nylon asrbpposed to the turf that we are looking at widch
polyester turf. He said the nylon turf uses colgrand has lead based issues and the turf weakiadp
into is the same turf being used by Seton Hall Ersity and Kean University and this type of turhct
associated with all of those issues. He said therassue is with regard to partnering with otheard
said we have been talking for years and goingrties about trying to move forward with the concept
and the project and the grant opportunity camenaphead been discussed earlier in the Spring weh th
Mayor and the Monmouth County Open Grant Spacelpeoq it was followed up after the Summer
with the Parks and Recreation Committee and nowlélaelline is coming up and one of the problems
with getting the partnering on board is that sonecloss to make a commitment and take the first step.
He said this is really the first step and if thargrfunding is available then that will show tHae t
Borough is serious by putting in this applicatiod @&aveat is now we have taken the first step taisd i
time for us to have our partners come in and cortortite project and if they commit to the projeet w
will go forward and if they don’t commit to the peat we don’t go forward.

Councilwoman Lee said that she has heard thattibAsf fields do not have proper drainage thenglado
be problems with viruses and funguses and askée Parks and Recreation Department could give us
information on this issue.

Mr. Sickels said that they would.
Councilwoman Cangemi asked if the grant informatiamuld include anything on this matter.

Ms. Ballard said that she would like to addresshib@th issue and she said in July of this yeaUtBe
Consumer Product Safety Commissioner releasedearstat that kids are safe from lead in turf babical
saying that these turf fields are safe for childnad will not cause health problems and said thike
leading agency in the Federal Government that deigtishealth concerns regarding turf fields andiaas
as the drainage for this field has not been dedigighe said this is just a preliminary applicatowl

there has been no design done and said that thelgd wot move forward with design until the Mayoidan
Council commit to the project so we do not wangxpend any funding now in the event that the Mayor
and Council should choose not to move forward withproject. She said what they put together is
merely a budgetary number so that we could puthegen application to submit for funding.

Councilwoman Lee said that she knows there is dloheaof September 17, 2008 for this application to
be submitted and she does not have a problem dirgritie application but would like to receive
information form the Parks and Recreation Commidigeut all health concerns with Astroturf fields.

Councilman Giannell said that he agrees with then€ib Members to submit the application but would
like more information on the financial aspect d&f firoject.

08-184 Mayor Menna read “AN ENABLING RESOLUTION TTHE DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION GREEN ACRES FOR COUNT BASPARK.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded by Councilwoman Cangemi.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.

Monmouth County Municipal Open Space Application Pilic Hearing

08-185 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGPRLICATION TO THE
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH FOR A MUNICIPAL OPEN SPACE GRANKFOR
COUNT BASIE PARK.”

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tsotution, seconded by Councilwoman Cangemi.



Minutes
September 9, 2008

Page 7 of 24
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.
RESUME REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to resume tlgular order of business, seconded by Councilman
DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.
WORKSHOP
Hydrant Flushing

Councilwoman Cangemi said that hydrant flushing lael starting in October and with the repaving of
roads and repairs to the infrastructure residesuspgnoblems with discolored water and the standard
answer is run your water for 20 minutes and it aliflar up. She said it is getting a little cramg a
residents are complaining and said we need to thfiskmething besides run your water for 20 minutes
She said she received calls all last week abowgnuathe Harding Road area and said she undesstand
why it happens but when people are expending 30rgabf water to try to get clear tap water they ar
paying for it and said she does not know what tiewar is.

Councilwoman Lee said that we are dealing with @ yi&ar old water system and we have to flush, dig
up roads and drain tanks.

Ms. Ballard said hydrant flushing is a part of gi@ndard operating procedures for maintaining your

water distribution system and said it keeps théesy<lean and over time iron can deposit along the
inside of the pipes and by flushing hydrants itvprés iron from building up which then prevents evat
from flowing and it also reduces pressure. She i@ really preventative maintenance and saé sh

understands it is a concern and they try to coreldresflushing into the shortest time period pdedilit

it is really something that is unavoidable. Shid faat every water company has hydrant flushingeon
or twice a year and it is recommended by the Anagri/ater Association.

Councilwoman Cangemi said she does not know whdtave done in the past about notifying our
businesses because last time there was a problnsevhe of the businesses that have ice machiks an
do not have filtration and said that we have t@béeop of it. She said that when our electricibgs not
work we do not pay for it and when our water is godd we still have to pay for it. She said shesdo

not know what the answer is but her phone keepiging about it and said she also wants to comment
about when we recently had to go over to the NeeeJeAmerican Water system and parts of the
Westside had incredibly bad chlorine smells andri€ibonan Murphy withessed one of the samples. She
said that samples were taken by Mr. Watson andwleeg supposed to be tested by the Engineer tid see
these high levels of chlorine were acceptable betdsd not receive any information about the testin

Mr. Kosenski said when the Department of Public K8atoes the hydrant flushing they put a public
notice in the paper to announce the areas andatiee that they will be flushing so there is anmafteto
notify the public.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she is wonderimgeishould also go through RiverCenter on this as
well because she doesn’t know about anyone elsghieutloes not always read all the public notices.

Councilman Murphy said that we usually flush théexaystem twice a year but we have had a road
program for the last 18 years and maybe there water problems but he has not heard of them until
now. He said that when we are digging up a roadifdrants get opened for water use or we replace
water lines in town the pipes get disturbed anditheer comes out brown and said that because we hav
an extensive road program now people get noticasktevyear that the fire hydrants are being flusined
and when we are working on the roads the same Hapgens. He said this is the price we have tdgay



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 8 of 24

do infrastructure work in Red Bank and said thatvbeld suggest that if we knew this was going to
happen while working on the roads we should seletter to the residents.

Councilwoman Lee said that we have always plagaabdic notice in the newspaper and when we are
working on a street in the road program we alsal seletter to the residents on the street thatree a
working on to tell them what is going on.

Ms. Ballard said the difference between this roamyam and many previous programs is that we
actually have many roads that are being upgraaed 4 inch water mains to 8 inch water mains. She
said that is why we are getting so many callstime because there is more replacement of wateranai

Councilwoman Horgan said that we are moving forwaraur website and this would be the ideal place
to announce this to the public.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — November 12, 2007

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve theutes, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, DuPont, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: Horgan, Giannell
There being four ayes, no nays and two abstentibasninutes were declared approved.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES — August 25, 2008

Councilman Giannell offered a motion to approverttieutes, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the minutes deslared approved.
MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

Mayor Menna appointed Rosemary Minear to ZoningrBa@d Adjustment as Alternate #1 for an
unexpired 2-year term expiring 12/31/09.

Mayor Menna appointed Simone Bendary to Zoning BadrAdjustment as Alternate #2 for an
unexpired 2-year term expiring 12/31/08.

Mayor Menna appointed Manuel T. Carabel to Zoningf8 of Adjustment as Alternate #4 for an
unexpired 2-year term expiring 12/31/09.

Mayor Menna appointed Linda Clark and Peter Nobldhé Community Center Task Force Committee.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve theoantments, seconded by Councilwoman
Cangemi.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the appointmesTes declared approved.
REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

Councilman DuPont said the salary ordinance prapas&5 percent increase for employees and the
Mayor and Council would not be receiving an incesabkle said that we have consolidated and elimihate



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 9 of 24

positions and we are requesting and requiring mpl@yees to do more and we run a very efficient
operation and our employees do a wonderful jobsamdi that this increase is less than the cosvioii
and said he would ask that the Mayor and Counaisicier this.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that the Shade Tree Cesion has 38 new trees going into town and said
she would like to thank the Members of the Shade TTommission for all of their hard work. She said
the trees were ordered and we have received thdm/iaen the Department of Public Works has the time
they would be planting the trees and she also #thttke Department of Public Works for always dang
great job.

Councilwoman Horgan said we are working on the welzsd said she would have something more to
report on in a month.

Mayor Menna said that he sees that Nancy Adamsrisdnd just wants to thank Nancy and the Steering
Committee for working so hard on a wonderful comityucelebration on Sunday. He said there were
thousands of people on Broad Street and Monmouéetsind it was a glorious day for the Street Fair
and everyone had a good time and said that thehamet< that were open were doing a lot of busineds a
thinks that all the stores should be open. He paple that attended the Street Fair had a greatand
said that he thinks they will all come back. Heldhat he also wanted to thank RiverCenter for
coordinating the opening of 2 new stores this wasak next week and said one is in the downtown
district and the other is in the Bridge Avenuertrstation area. He said we are also expectingnanot
new business on Front Street that will probablyehalyout 20 employees in a brand new building and
said that even in a very difficult climate he thsnke are holding our own and still looking forwaodhe
future. He said that he has a meeting with Rivat€ethis week about other retail possibilitiesRied

Bank and is very thankful. He said he is also thankful to RiverCenter for coordinating the visit

the 9" Earl of Spencer who is going to be introducingeavine of furniture on Broad Street tomorrow.

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Mayor Menna read a request from St. Anthony of Bdearish to close Herbert Street from Bridge
Avenue to the eastern end of their property linedldl their annual block party on Sunday, Septerider
2008 from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m., approved by the Spé&siahts Committee.

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to approve tlygiest, seconded by Councilwoman Cangemi.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @@dardd approved.

Mayor Menna read requests from St. James GramnieoSETA, Count Basie Theatre and Jason’s
Dreams for Kids, Inc. for raffle licenses.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #wiests, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the requestsdeetared approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from RiverCenter faiadate of Sunday, November 30, 2008 for the
Holiday/Town Lighting and Concert.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion to approverégpiest, seconded by Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @@dardd approved.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 10 of 24

Mayor Menna read a request from Balizza, 48 Brdaee§ to block off two parking spaces in front of
their store for valet parking on September 11, 2008 7 p.m. to 11 p.m. for their grand openinghifes
show, pending approval of Chief Fitzgerald.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tguest, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @@dardd approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from Firefighter Johdi€@mnanis to transfer membership from Independent
Engine Company to Navesink Hook & Ladder of the Badk Volunteer Fire Department.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tguest, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request eaardd approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from the Parker Fanslgltd Center to place a 40x60’ tent in their pagkin
lot from Friday, October 3, 2008 to Monday, Octo6e2008 to hold a party on Sunday, October 5, 2008
from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m., pending approval of Chigk§éerald and the Construction Official.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve tguest, seconded by Councilman DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @@dardd approved.

Mayor Menna read a request from Red Bank Regiorgti Hchool to hold a parade on September 26,
2008at 5:45 p.m. comprising of the Red Bank RegiorightSchool Band, cheerleaders and alumni, as well
as, the band and cheerleaders from Red Bank Cathain Broad Street to Drs. James Parker Bouleteard
the Athletic Field at Count Basie Field.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to approve thguest, seconded by Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the request @@dardd approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON RESOLUTIONS ON THE AGENDA AND ORD INANCES ON THE
AGENDA ON FIRST READING

Philip Scaduto — Red Bank Foodtown — said thateme 3 letter to all of the Council Members dated
August 14, 2008 about proposed Ordinance #2008H6weliminates the use of all plastic bags and
mandates the use of paper bags or compostablehBgsHe said that he sees that a lot of thatieas
eliminated from the new proposed ordinance ancettiseno mention of paper or compostable but just
eliminating the use of recyclable bags and reqgitire mandated use of reusable bags, he asked the
Mayor if that was correct.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 11 of 24

Mayor Menna said that is correct and the effedlia has been pushed back from January 1, 2009 to
July 1, 2009 if the Council approves the ordinance.

Mr. Scaduto said that as a Co-owner of 2 busindagesvn, Super Foodtown on Broad Street and Spirit
Unlimited on Newman Springs Road, he finds thisra@dce to be very restraining to our businesses in
particular and said not only from a business petspebut also from an environmental perspectide.
said recyclable plastic bags have proven to beragndous use in having a second generation dblife
the community and the environment as a whole. dittiskeeps products out of the landfill such as
paper bags and compostable bags which really ordyup in the ground and have no second life or
benefit for anything that can be redeemed backsatiety unlike a recyclable bag which has alteveat
uses such as using it for your bathroom garbagegieking up your dog’s waste and you can recylote t
bag. He said that when you recycle the bag wentaee other recyclable bags out of them or plastic
items such as Trex lumber that you see on the l@dkd or in different businesses such as constmcti
He said that he feels by eliminating the use @cyclable product the Borough might be taking a ste
backwards in an environmental measure to beconangrdecause really in essence we are advocating
landfill usage and on a secondary note he thirdsithve mandate the use of reusable bags he aades n
think that it really fits into the lifestyle of atl of people today. He said that he had that cwaten with
some Members of the Council about that and said shares have offered reusable bags for salevfer o
a year now in all of our supermarkets and thergpaople that are interested in participating is thi
program but said that he has to be honest withyemerand most people do not really like to use a
reusable bag and that’s just the reality of theubaiipn and more people tend to like to use redyela
plastic bags He said there is a lot of informatiothe proposed ordinance that he feels is ndequi
accurate and we have some other individuals iciitvd that are experts at the chemical composdfon
a plastic bag and recyclable bag and said that kere that they will be willing to talk about e said
Rocco DeAntonio from Penn Jersey is here and héders an advocate of recyclable plastic bags
throughout the State and he has testified befaré élgislature often about the benefits of recycliftp
said there are also 8 other bills that are inélgéslature pending later in the session and hetlatdcould
have a dramatic spin on what you might be tryinggocomplish here. He said that he suggests thatyit
be better to wait and get more information aboetgios and cons of eliminating recyclable prodaots
mandating the use of reusable products only bedzaiseally thinks that eventually that may put the
Borough in a place that they do not want to be.asleed if anyone had any questions because heallas h
a lot of conversations individually with Council kibers but if anyone had any questions he would be
more than happy to answer them if not he wouldtikkask Rocco DeAntonio to come up and speak
about this subject.

Rocco DeAntonio — Penn Jersey Paper — said thabhipany is a distributor of packaging materials,
paper bags, plastic bags, reusable bags and adtier items used by the food industry.

Mayor Menna asked where is company is located.

Mr. DeAntonio said his company is located in Edstdelelphia and said his company is a fairly
substantial recycler of plastic bags. He said ti@yinto the recycling business primarily to seevour
supermarket customers and to address some of ¢ireremental issues. He said, as a distributoiingee
issues like bag bans or restrictions on packagiakesit very difficult to conduct business and veery
expensive to do business in areas where they tmnifisgproducts and to give you some idea, when
shipping a case of plastic bags it occupies “2@ftiic foot of space in our warehouse and on oeks§u

to deliver to a store and if he had to ship a taadgpaper bags it occupies about 6 cubic feetaven

fold increase in space and this means 10 times marehouse space, ten times more trucks and the 10
times more fuel and emissions from the extra traeid 10 times more warehouse space needed once
they arrive at the store and this is much morelybsicause a plastic bag costs 2 cents and a paper
costs 8 to 12 cents. He said this cost is passdtioe consumer and is not environmentally frigndl
because of the extra fuel needed to ship paperdrajthe emissions created from these trucks.alde s
that as a recycler of plastic bags he is findirag ths company receives a lot of requests fromnassies
that use these plastic bags to produce numeroeas ithducts. He said that you would never be tble
eliminate plastic bags in Red Bank because naoalsumers shop in Red Bank and they will be brigpgin
plastic bags into the town and by eliminating péasags you would also be eliminating the recyclimg
plastic bags and you will increase the cost of phmapin Red Bank and create an inconvenience to the
customers by promoting the use of reusable bagsvdihohly make them go to another store. He said
that we should promote recycling of plastic bagsabee when the customers become educated on the
subject they tend to use less plastic bags analregymore and this is much better for the envirenim

He said that he would encourage the town to loak@ducating the customers about plastic bags and
how they can be recycled to create other produntigpeomote everyone to recycle plastic bags arl sai
his company has donated collection bins to numesites in the Borough and people are using them to
recycle their plastic bags. He said there have lettection bins placed in the schools and theie i
group that is going around educating the kids aedcbllection in these bins has been growing rgpidl
He said education is the best way to deal withtiglémgs and is the best thing for Red Bank and the
environment.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 12 of 24

Mayor Menna said that he appreciates his presentatid said that he gave us a very thoughtful aigaly
He asked Mr. DiAntonio if his company has done egearch on how businesses on the West Coast,
especially in the area of San Francisco or Seattéedealing with their ordinances regulating the of
plastic bags.

Mr. DiAntonio said Seattle is too new and San Fisswimplemented the use of compostable bags and
since this is a relatively new bag and there wdog af problems with the bags breaking very eaaiig

the companies have continued to try and make thiemger but since the bags continue to break
customers have started to use more paper bagagdie stressed the extra cost of using paper bags
because of the amount of space they take and ste@ttvansporting them and the increase of emissio
created by the trucks and said that this costheilpassed onto the shopper and make shopping more
expensive.

Mayor Menna asked if Mr. DiAntonio is aware of dmns on plastic bags in this area.

Mr. DiAntonio said that there have been numerodances that have been introduced banning plastic
bags but other than San Francisco he does not &hany other town that has actually passed an
ordinance and most towns, once they start lookitmythe alternatives, agreed that education isvine

to go.

Councilman Giannell said that there is tremendouswedge here about the cost of the bags and about
20 years ago we thought of the destruction of teeekstarted using plastic bags and asked Mr.
DiAntonio if he knew how many bags the average pr@eluces.

Mr. DiAntonio said that he does not have a cluethettrees that are used for wood pulp for paper
making or bag making are cropped and said it idiketyou are leveling the forest and said it kela
crop that is harvested and replanted but the pnoblgh paper is that the paper industry are indgaistr
users of energy and water in the manufacturingge®and that it is very costly.

Councilwoman Cangemi asked what it would be in seofexpense from the least expensive option.
She said she probably thinks it would be a pldsig. She said the stores might say since they cs@’
plastic they're going to use something else anédasihat the might be.

Mr. DiAntonio said the least expensive will alwdyes the reusable bag and is encouraging them
whenever possible and said next would be the cdiorexl plastic bags that are used in the supernarke
today and said it is very inexpensive, easy to maéey to recycle and said it is very efficient and
convenient. He said the next product would bepephag without handles and this would be a
substantial increase. He said he would just iksaly again how important it is to recycle the fidasags
because there is such a high demand for plastit aesl so many other products could be made from
them.

Councilman Murphy said that we should be recyctheyplastic bags like we recycle our household
goods instead of bringing them to a bin.

Mr. DiAntonio said that these bins have been ingingermarkets for a long time but people did not
notice them until now.

Councilman Murphy asked if any of the supermarkete any kind of a refund if you bring in the bags
carry your groceries.

Mr. Scaduto said that his store offers cash bag&ufbring in your bags for a second use.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she has found atiintour standard landfill and, according to what
she is looking at right here, in a modern langifdper does not degrade or break down at a sulahanti
higher rate than plastic does due to the lack ¢éryvéight and oxygen needed for degradation taunocc
She said that landfills are built for stability ase not built for things to compose and are ndt fr
things to degrade, so in fact when she spoke tylZaayenga from the County Recycling Program he
said the significantly largest component of oudidhwas paper and it does not substantially ddgria
any way.

Councilman DuPont said that he appreciates evelydamermation and said that he had sat down with
Mr. Scaduto over the passed few months and cegrtappreciates Councilwoman Cangemi spearheading
some other alternatives. He said that accordirigdaesearch he has done, a plastic bag breaks dow
over a thousand years and said a paper bag breaksaver 2 to 5 years. He said that he thinks the
brightest thing that has been mentioned was thapest alternative and that was the reusable baggebu
said that he wondered if everyone used a reusalgléf lwe would receive the benefits in the reductid
operating costs of the business. He said thahbe& the alternative would apply if we only useggra
bags that it would increase the costs and saichtihgttinks Mr. Scaduto hit the nail on the headthadlis



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 13 of 24

there is an alternative to plastic and that isablgsand he said he also thinks that in Foodtown tave
been wonderful in educating the public on the rfeedecycling. He said the truth to the mattethist
there are not a lot of plastic bags that are retyeland said that a very small percentage ofiplbags
are recyclable. He said another alternative thagaw in Foodtown that some customers are doing jus
like they do in Costco because they do not giveepapplastic bags and the customers put theirsitiem
the carriage and bring them out to the car andhgurh in their own containers that are in the d4e. said
that there are some alternatives, but in makirgylithin not only are you making the environment a
priority but are also making education a priorifytlee environmental soundness of this practicethad
also promoting reusable which in fact is cheapersaid that he is hoping that if education is sssfté
and Mr. Scaduto, through all of his efforts, hasrbeery helpful in educating our children, as veslithe
public, that maybe the public will see some ofdFfsets for those expenses. He said that he viants
thank everyone for their comments and said thati$® sat down with RiverCenter and explained where
he wanted to go and said he does believe that gpe®n is good for business and we have received a
number of positive comments from RiverCenter and isés not a perfect ordinance but he does think
that it is necessary to protect our environmenttaatliis why he supports it. He said that someone
mentioned that the Legislature is working on laesaerning this matter but we could be waiting ajlon
time for this to happen and Red Bank has always bdeader in many areas and he said that it & tim
stand up and say we are not just doing this foethéronment but also for the betterment of RediBan

Mr. Pringle asked Mr. DiAntonio if he knows if tleeare some stores that give refunds for using a
reusable bag and asked if he knows any storeshbagie for using the store bags.

Councilwoman Cangemi said she spoke about it withHill and it is considered a tax and therefora as
Borough we could not do this.

Mr. Pringle said that the Borough could not collihet tax. He said his point was that the storesgeha
fee for whatever the cost of the bag is and it waducate the public and reduce the cost of grexamnd
let people know how much these products cost agnl pleople might think of using reusable bags.

Mr. Scaduto said that if he was to charge a niftke¢very bag that he issued to a customer he waild
out of business in a 4 month period.

Mr. Pringle asked why.
Mayor Menna said that people would go shop somesviise.

Mr. Scaduto said that the supermarkets in all efsitrrounding municipalities are not doing thise daid
that if it was a broad based initiative done omoaily, Statewide or a nationwide level it wouldare
opened playing field, but for a supermarket ogadr store to charge a fee for an expected prdduct
take your groceries out would not be businessdiien

Mr. Pringle asked if it would work the other wayifu gave them a discount for each bag that a perso
brought instead of 2 cents perhaps 5 cents.

Mr. Scaduto said that Foodtown is giving back 3te@er bag when the customers bring their own and
we do advertise this and ask the cashiers toneltustomers about this program.

Mr. Pringle said that if charging a customer 5 squdr bag would deter a customer from shoppingan t
store wouldn't giving them back 5 cents for eacf theey bring back to pack their groceries bringithe
into the store.

Councilwoman Lee said that she does not understagur ordinances always have to be about a
negative and commends Mr. Scaduto for going sodaof his way to try to find a better way to deal
with this problem. She said if his store comesvith a better way, instead of penalizing patrongher
store owner, whether it be a small bodega or &latgre, we should try to come up with a bettea ide
every month to make this work. She said that wes lt@me up with reusable bags because plastic bags
are going to choke this nation and said we havVgtwe out how we are going to get around it arid sa
that she does not want to crush any businessas ilown to get these rules passed. She said she ju
wants someone to come up with some creativity mrthere are a lot more people than the people on
this Council regarding this subject and said shetsvaomeone to say there is another way and wédshou
do it with positive reinforcement instead of implemting a fine and said that she wants the storeemvn
and the companies in the plastics industry to comeith something that is going to work.

Mr. Scaduto said that he thinks Councilwoman LeEi3 percent right that we need to all get together
and come up with something that is more environaignfriendly, but he said that he believes that
education is the key component and we have to teacbhildren at an early age and serve as rolesinod
to make sure everyone does the right thing foctmmunity that we live in and that is the key



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 14 of 24

component to anything. He said that you can puthémg into effect but unless we believe in what we
are trying to accomplish it’s not going to happen.

Councilwoman Lee said we want to do something atimsge plastic bags because they don’t breakdown
and they are a problem and it is something tha&ingeyoing to have to deal with eventually. Shd Ha
question is how we are going to deal with them sscety because in 20 years we are going to lack b
and say that was a simple idea and we did not tiitkat and somebody is going to think of how éald
with this problem someday but we have to set faritandard and say we would like this to stop ail s
that she does not want to penalize the businessteg and wants everyone to put their thinkingsaap

and come up with a solution. She said the busesabst produce these products should think ofyatava
find an alternative.

Mr. Scaduto said that he would be more than happyork with an Ad-Hoc Committee if the Council
formed one with all of the different groups in toamnd the businesses because he said that it fainti
penalize a business like his because it is onkeofrtost competitive businesses in the County tloaksv
on a razor thin margin.

Councilman Giannell said that he is a lifetime ghapat Mr. Scaduto’s store and said that he does no
know anyone that is in favor of this ordinance amas wondering if Mr. Scaduto would consider some
kind of polling over the next few weeks just to $®sv people feel. He said he knows how some of the
Council Members feel about this ordinance and howesof his friends feel about the issue and adked i
Mr. Scaduto could do something on a little card askipeople to put it in a little box so we get som
kind of an idea of what the general populationhef town is thinking. He said that he would evé&e lio
put this question on the ballot and ask the peopRed Bank if they want this in position.

Mr. Scaduto said that he thinks he could put sometim place at the store to see what people think.

Councilwoman Lee said that most people are goirggyoplastic bags are bad for the environment and
we want them out but we also have an obligatiaiédusiness district. She said we want to see our
businesses thrive and do not want to ban plastgs bat want the stores to come up with bags thatlpe
would like to use over and over. She also saitigha thinks the little bodega stores are the trasare
really going to suffer.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she thinks Councilewo Lee is absolutely right and said that she and
Councilwoman Horgan worked very hard on a educatiitiative and from everyone that she has spoken
to it is the most progressive education initiativethis topic in the State. She also said thiobotine is
reduce, reuse, recycle and said how do we getthection going and how do we get people to reuse a
reusable bag over and over again and she saiththas the real goal here and it is the thing the
Environmental Commission has continually discuss®lde said that the option is that we are not
eliminating single use bags we are eliminatingtpldsags and the next cheapest option is papesaidd
that if she forgets her reusable bag then she wgetld paper bag and a paper bag is a much more
grievous offender to the environment and said stsecbncerns about this and thinks that our educatio
initiative was exciting and has not been finishaed said Penn Jersey Paper had put them in toubhawit
company that made the Red Bank bags and she sgithaldl a contest and the bags looked good and
people wanted them and the Environmental Commissamdistributing the bags to residents of Red
Bank at Jazz in the Park and people from other somamted them because they looked good. She said
RiverCenter is contemplating making these bagswaaking Red Bank bags generally available at their
member stores and making them an attractive itedrpemmoting them through an educational initiative.
She said the people from Go Rise Up, who are tbplpehat have the educational program, have rtot ye
been to the Charter School and they are going thesgear and the project continues to grow imieof
education. She said that her friend’s daughteredanome from Saint James School and discussed with
her mother how she should be recycling.

Councilman Giannell asked if it is our responsipitp try and dictate peoples’ behavior.

Councilman DuPont said that it might be intrusive ibis more than just that and said that in tBéQs
there was a big education effort to stop litteramgl that was a big initiative not just by the local
municipalities but by States and the Federal Gowent and people stopped but they did not completely
stop and the next step that was taken was enfotitaws about littering and the only reason vee ar
here today is because we are banning somethingsthasiness friendly but not environmentally fdgn
He said that there are not any alternatives that baen proposed up to this date and said we sirbgue
on the cusp of doing something different and untiay no one has thought of an alternative andreve a
taking a step to protect the environment and alempting different ideas and said it has alreadynbe
said that reusable is the least expensive andlsatithe has a number of Foodtown reusable badein t
back of his car and said there are other alteragatind things that this ordinance needs to conslder
said that Councilman Giannell indicated that thbligineeds to have a voice and by introducing this
ordinance and allowing the public to comment os.thie said this ordinance is just up for introdrct
and said we have received comments from Mr. Scaahdaalso the plastic industry. He said that



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 15 of 24

Councilman Giannell said that he has spoken tonabeu of residents who are in opposition and he
would like to hear about that because he has hgmoached by residents who extremely in favor @ th
and said that there is probably going to be maoseusision and more public awareness and he thiaks th
this ordinance needs to be introduced even ifjiissto spur discussion and further educationsaid

that is what democracy is about. He said thatthas not been any personal animosity exhibitegl her
and it has really been a fact finding mission fegrgone to determine what is best for the natural
resources not only for Red Bank but also for tharmsses of Red Bank. He said with that in mind he
would like to make a motion to introduce this oatice and allow for further public discussion atribgt
meeting.

Mr. Scaduto said that he would like to just say owee thing and the fact that we are living in ayve
difficult time right now and the economy has efégtt lot of things and said his business is a very
horizontal business it is not a vertical business said by that he means that he deals with pebate
can't make ends meet and live on food stamps atdatie welfare recipients and he deals with thelgeo
that live on Navesink River Road because everyased eat and said he is not a Coco Pari and éor th
Governing Body to mandate the fact that now somglbad to come in and spend $1.00 instead of
buying a package of chicken legs and said thanlk this is a little dramatic but some people cann
go out and spend $5.00 for 5 usable bags and wihaeeveryday and that is why we give back to our
communities the way we do and the way that we favever 50 years. He said that you have to take
into consideration economic hardship and we del thiat everyday.

Councilman DuPont said that Foodtown has beenyagaord neighbor for Red Bank and has been a
community activist and knows that Mr. Scaduto harsgnally given up his time, energy and money to
very charitable causes. He said that he is juih@shat this be allowed for the public to discassl he
said that he has heard and Mr. Scaduto has tolghisonally the consequences that it may haveon hi
business but he is saying that he knows Mr. Scadwwery successful, smart businessman andfsatid t
he knows there are alternatives out there and beikithat the education initiative will promote the
reusable bags which is the least expensive bagataned by Mr. DiAntonio and he is hoping thatréhe
are some other alternatives at least deservingcaission.

Councilman Giannell asked if Mr. Scaduto would edesdistributing a card for shoppers to fill outda
put in a box about this matter.

Councilman Murphy asked if there is anything on@ueinty or State level that is looking into the
recycling of plastic bags.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that the State is lookitmit on a number of levels.

Councilman Murphy asked if we were going to befite municipality on the entire East Coast to
implement this.

Councilman DuPont said that he does not know athait

Gary Morris — 96 River Street — said that it is ofteén that he agrees with Councilwoman Lee andl sai
he shops in Foodtown all of the time and also slawpddi’s and Costco and if Foodtown has to peirth
prices up he cannot afford to shop there and wiliggstores that are cost effective because héveas
children. He said that he has talked to store osvitelay and yesterday and people think that the
Borough is trying to impose their will on them amelfeels this is another law that he and the store
owners do not need.

Councilwoman Lee said that she feels like her jolouncil may not be about today and said hergob i
to see that Red Bank has better conditions yeaws tlee road. She said today we are talking about
plastic bags and said she knows that we have souhething about that and she does not know what tha
is going to be but hopes that someone will comwitip some other alternatives but she does not weant
see our businesses taxed, fined or have some ksutcharge or penalties when they are trying to
survive in this market and she said that she jasttsvthem to think smart and she thinks they caib do

but she thinks we as a Council have to act orritife future of the environment but would like &est

done in a positive fashion where we are not dangagiimeone business.

Mr. Morris said that today he counted 9 storesezdlaand 2 going out of business so bringing a bagis
to force them to change their bags and go to andihection seems like you are just putting more
pressure on these stores during an economicallienhang time.

Councilman DuPont said that he spoke to RiverCdagtmight and had an opportunity to discuss the
ordinance and it may need revisions and the was# scenario that is going to happen here isttisat i
going to spur education and spur discussions forctimg.

Mr. Morris said that it would be great if they weatthe schools.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 16 of 24

Councilwoman Cangemi said that they did not gdheoG@harter School.

Councilwoman Lee said Mr. Watson has put recydtimg in every school for recycling at this pointdan
she believes we have made huge leaps and boutius passed three months through the education
initiative.

Mr. Morris said that he is glad we are recycling istagainst the ban to use plastic bags.

Councilwoman Lee said that everyone has to keepnd that we can always do something better and
find a way to recycle. She said that she usesiplaags all the time for different things arouret home
but does not like the idea of all of these plastigs in the landfills for her grandchildren to aryd figure
out what do to with them.

Mr. Morris said that he thinks we should listerwioat the experts have to say regarding this matter.

Councilman DuPont said that we should listen toeetgobut the people that are here tonight represent
specific industry and said what he is trying tosloreate an ordinance that is best for our comiyamd
that is why he has simply introduced this ordinaiocedhe reasons he has outlined but he does thatk
it deserves at least a public discussion and @beiworst case scenario if it is not passed at lgadave
spurred discussions on recycling and educatiornand spurred one of the largest businesses in our
community to think outside the box by eliminatinggtic bags.

Councilman Murphy asked Mr. Morris if he has talkeany residents.

Mr. Morris said that if he said he talked to adbtresidents he would be lying but he is going whté
way he shops.

Councilman Murphy said that he finds most of th@dents are in favor of this ordinance but he can
understand a business’ point of view becausegibisg to raise the almighty dollar and that is gadio
get passed onto the consumer.

Mr. Morris asked Councilman Murphy if he spoke totof residents.

Councilman Murphy said that when he is at partiestzas people at his house and at Pop Warner
practice and people are talking about the plasticdrdinance but people do not understand andeve ar
probably going to have a dividing line and we heagdents that are pro-Green and some that are not
educated on this subject.

Steven Rosario — Director of the Northeast Regi@ftte for American Chemistry Council — said they
are a national trade association and represemmidlisécs industry.

Mayor Menna asked where his office is located.

Mr. Rosario said his office is located in Albanyew York. He said that he lives here in the regod
said in terms of the plastics industry New Jersawinked #3 in the nation in the chemical busiaesks
the plastics industry. He said that what we havemember when we talk about the plastics industry
that a lot of our neighbors are employed in thakustry. He said one of the things that he does is
participate in these types of hearings at the $&atd, the County level and the Municipal level to
educate Legislators and Policymakers and to addmes of the misunderstandings about plastic bags
and one thing is that plastic bags are not madefqutroleum and said 80 plus percent of plasiigsb
are made by natural gas. He said that he is &a7vweteran of this industry and has also beeringgeal
with recycling and said when he first started 9&cemt of all plastics were made out of petroleurn bu
because of the cost of petroleum and public p@my that people wanted cleaner air and cleaner wate
we as an industry moved ourselves to natural gas.

Mr. Pringle said that is still a fossil fuel justtrpetroleum.

Mr. Rosario said it is a fossil fuel and a limitexsource but it is one that provides greater bentifan oil
and said one of the other issues that he talkstabthat there are no silver bullets and themisight
answer and no matter what we do we are going te havmpact. He said that one of the other thiregs
talks about is the lighter carbon footprint and ieavhat a lot of people talk about and said we 73
percent less energy to create plastic bags anted@@gercent less waste because a lot of it getgpedd
on the floor and usually put back into their pradend said that they produce 50 percent less lgoese
gases and use 6 percent less water. He said soywhdook at that carbon footprint in terms of the
environment these factors cannot be easily dismhiskle said there has been a lot of talk aboutctey
and said plastic bags do not have a history foraleg than most of the items we have been recgdiim
quite some time and we have some catching up emdcsaid they recycle roughly 1 to 2 percent but in
2006 they recycled 812 million pounds. He said thiember could only go up because there are four



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 17 of 24

states that will be coming online and 19 municipedithat are coming online and everyday more and
more are dismissing bans and looking at recyclidg.said that San Francisco was brought up andpart
what is going on in San Francisco is they do rexjie use of compostable bags or paper and itders b
about a year since the program was started antitédegision stations did a survey and they fount o
that only 21 percent of the population was actuadling compostable bags or reusable. He saicedi4h
stores that are impacted by the law only 4 areadlgtusing compostable and all the others are using
paper. He said that we as a nation and munidigglike Red Bank have spent millions in the past t
decades educating people about recycling and satiewe all gotten lazy about recycling and we @ase |
starting to gear up with recycling and it is stagtto go up. He said it is a commodity and theneaiue

in recycled material. He said there is the ruléhaimb in our business that 20 percent of the @ is
going to recycle no matter what and said 20 peraenhot going to do anything and then there &sgel
number of people where you have an opportunityhtnge their behavior. He said that 19 percent of
individuals reuse their bags for something else.shid that in Sturbridge, Massachusetts the skue
banning plastic bags was brought before the reddra Town Meeting and they were the ones that
voted on this issue and they said they did not wamgtkinds of bans. He said he wants to thank every
for letting him speak and said that he would beplgetp answer any questions about the matter disduss
here this evening.

Mayor Menna thanked Mr. Rosario and asked if thexee any questions.
Councilman Giannell asked Mr. Rosario why the eitig said no and what were the reasons.

Mr. Rosario said part of it was the burden of tkigaecosts in having to use paper, the loss oathlgy
of choosing themselves and a lot of residentstbaitdthey use a number of plastic bags for various
reasons in their homes.

Councilman Giannell asked if Mr. Rosario could pdevthe Members of the Governing Body with a
written brief but to the point 1-page report on thasons the residents did not want to have any é&an
plastic bags.

Mr. Rosario said that he would.
Councilwoman Horgan said that Mr. Rosario sent-amaé to all of us today with a lot of information.
Mayor Menna said that he had received it and it veatg informative.

John Ross — 66 Leighton Avenue — said that as eecoed citizen he started monitoring retailers and
residents and asking questions about what peogleaarying their purchases in and found out that we
could reduce the use of plastic by 4 percent imatebyi by closing Best Liquors.

Les Hathaway — 44 Ambassador Drive — said thatezZ@syago he was head of distribution for the
Northeast United States for an international coEneeimpany and the gentlemen that spoke tonight are
correct. He said that basic Distribution 101, spaicd weight cost money and it is a burden on any
industry. He said that he has learned somethingtihaight and said that it looks like we have a
commodity. He said Foodtown in Freehold pays 3<ciéryou bring your recyclable bag and he just
found out here in Red Bank it is 3 cents and dstlwhat he would like to see at the checkout caust
the option to give the credit they receive for g their own bags to the Red Bank Parks and
Recreation Department as a donation.

Councilman DuPont said that we asked our BorougbrAg¢y about doing something like this and he said
we could not do that.

Mr. Pringle said that he did not say that he dagdBorough could not collect any money as a tax but
Foodtown could give the money to anyone they watded

John Holub — President of the New Jersey Retaikchtants Association as well as head of our affiladte
the New Jersey Council of Chain Drug Stores —#&itihe has two of his members joining him this
evening that are from businesses here in Red Beeksaid that his membership consist of 3,500
member retailers throughout the State and theyistorfseverything from the small Main Street retailo
the large multi-State chains and said he has Anolyd.from Tiffany’s and Michele Jogga from Rite Aid
He said that this is a significant issue to retaileot just in New Jersey but throughout the cguad it

is a huge issue and probably one of the top piesrfacing retailers today and a lot of them are
addressing it and said for retailers it is now dodbe Green. He said it is not only good for the
environment but it is becoming increasingly befteryour business and said businesses that aresdiew
as Green are doing better. He said that he justaeddo touch on a couple of quick issues and does
want to drag this on any longer than it needs tomgdout with regards to the issues and legisldtian

we are dealing with in Trenton there are 8 pieddsgslation and said they vary from an outrightbto
taxing bags, to mandatory recycling and said tigelegislation that we as an industry support dosiet



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 18 of 24

is one mandating the Department of EnvironmentaieRtion to do a thorough study of this issue. He
said that he could assure us that there are uduadlpptions but this is one of those issues whiezee
seems to be 5 or 6 different directions that wegmam and said that it is absolutely imperativat tinis
be studied further. He said just to touch on Cdwaenan Lee’s point about penalizing existing
businesses in your Borough, he said he also wanis eonsider the disincentive that this will be to
businesses wishing to relocate or open a new assineyour town and said that there are 566
municipalities in this State and a lot in the sunding area that are very attractive to retaileis you
might as well put a scarlet P on your town seapfastic because he assures the Borough thaterstail
will know that if they have more than two locatiasd if they can use plastic bags in one townfbut i
they open a store in Red Bank they will not be édblese plastic bags they will chose the other totde
said that retailers are addressing this issue taddysaid everything from placing receptacles insttores
and having other retailers that engage schoolthéchildren to collect bags and bring them badk &b
retailer and they are providing grants to the sthaod said another retailer is putting the Top\ys

to Reuse a Plastic Bag printed on their plasticsbade said retailers are trying everything thegsitay
can do to address this issue and said that hestinekneed more time to address it. He said he
appreciates the opportunity to speak and woulddpgyto sit down with anyone to further discuss thi
issue.

Mayor Menna thanked Mr. Holub for his presentation.

John Tyler — 69 Leighton Avenue — said that wetaliéng about recycling and one of the things he
would really like to do is recycle his neighborhabthat was possible. He said we have an isstie wi
plastic bags and his issue is on the Westside @ddtsat he would love to have a Police Sub-Station
the Westside and said since he knows one of thegghat comes up is money and maybe the stores
could give the money to the Police Departmentithgiven to people that bring their own bags ire H
said that the reason he would like a sub-statiothi® Westside is because if you ever try to make a
phone call to the Police Department and you happeet a train blocking the tracks the Police @ffsc
are stuck there and they cannot get to the Wesdtsitime and it could make a difference in a lifela
death situation. He said that we are doing a Itit the recycling and he thinks that is great bialso
thinks this Council has to start looking at a [bother issues and start working with the residentshe
Westside. He said the people on the Westside waugh if he told them we spent all of this time
talking about plastic bags and they would likede more police, cleaner streets and better gaifiake
up and everything else.

Nancy Adams — Red Bank RiverCenter — said thajusdtevanted to make everyone aware that
Councilman DuPont did meet with the RiverCenterr8az Directors last night and there was a general
consensus that the business community, at least fhr@sent, would like to see Green initiativesedon
and said they are not necessarily opposed to ttisance but they are not Foodtown either. Sha sai
from a perspective as Director of the organizasibe could relay to everyone what the Board of
Directors discussed last night. She said there wweo things and said the first was they realiz¢ there
are Green Initiatives they have to follow and thelalis changing and this is probably going to e t
way of the world in the future and they would bding to comply but most of them that were theraave
the higher-end retailers who do not necessaril\thiseheaper plastic bags and there were a cotiple o
businesses that do utilize those and they saidvtloeyd do what they have to do and they would yse u
what they have and they will not reorder themiii§ thrdinance passes. She said there was alsew® is
brought up that they would like to see some reagctiontainers in the Downtown for garbage if we are
going to be consistent across the board and saidstsomething they would like the Borough to
consider. She said that in regards to attractirginesses to the town she said she would add gatidin
the scarlet P that was mentioned and parking iobtiee main problems that makes it difficult tomait
businesses to the town. She said that she thamkscdman DuPont for bringing this up but she shat
we need to sit down and brainstorm with ideas leeflois ordinance is passed because we have toitnake
serve everybody to the best of our abilities.

Councilwoman Cangemi asked Ms. Adams if anyone fRamioppi’'s was there last night.
Ms. Adams said Marie Racioppi was there last night.

Councilwoman Cangemi asked if anyone was there Deifini's, Jacks, Gramann'’s.

Ms. Adams said there was someone there from Readies

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she had spokemtordber of those people who were not there last
night.

Ms. Adams said they were all notified about the tingdast night.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she knows some ésses felt differently and said that she does not
think there were a whole lot of applauds from thsibess community.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 19 of 24

Ms. Adams said she was talking about the RiverCdaard of Directors and the business community
was notified about the meeting and was notified thaould be on the Council agenda tonight. Shid s
that she did not have many members contact heideut$ the Board Meeting and she said there has bee
information in the newsletter and information seut about the meeting tonight saying these are
ordinances that are being discussed and they shounid to the meeting if they oppose it or contact
Council Members.

Councilman Giannell asked who the members of theriRienter Board are.
Ms. Adams said the Board is comprised of 30 members

Mayor Menna asked if anyone else would like to kgescause this is the actually the general public
comment because we have not even gotten to tlelirgtion of the ordinance and said that he presumes
that everyone who may have wanted to comment opléstic bag ordinance as done so and we should
move on. He said that the way it is done in Nexgeleis that an ordinance that is introduced @t fir
reading does not become law it merely puts theipoll notice that if this particular ordinance is
introduced, which is 2008-20 which is called thaspic check-out bag ordinance which would prohibit
the plastic bags is merely on for introduction #émat sets the chain of mechanism which some Council
Members have indicated that they would like furtti@togue and further discussion. He said that he
would like to compliment the people that have spakaight and they offered us some very important
factual information which may have gotten overlabke some of our administrative discussions and sai
that if this ordinance is introduced it would exdehe period of comment and discussion and sebkcpu
hearing and final adoption. He said so the vdtentdhis evening if it passes would only set farth
further reading of the ordinance at which time @uld become law or it would fail. He said so havin
said that is there a motion to introduce the onea

ORDINANCES - First Reading

2008-20 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BORGH OF RED BANK,
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEBNTING
CHAPTER IXX, “STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND SANITATION” BYADDING NEW
SECTION 19-14, “PLASTIC CHECKOUT BAGS PROHIBITED.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt thénantce on first reading, seconded by Councilwoman
Lee.

Mayor Menna asked if there were any other discass@m the Council Members.

Councilman DuPont said there have been a lot audsons about this ordinance but he is planning on
continuing discussions with Nancy Adams and Mr.daita.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she would like tmiw@nd Councilman DuPont for bringing the issue
up and she and Councilwoman Horgan and Councilwdrearall worked on this project together in
various forms but she said that she thinks we teéabk at it a little differently. She said tHater was

the first way this ordinance came up because thasea discussion about the bags blowing around and
getting in the river and it is problem. She st tshe is going to site some studies and saidsieng

to site the ULS Study which is a conglomeratiofiivd different studies from an organization thangts
for Use Less Stuff. She said that in terms ofdithewing gum and cigarette butts account folougbt
percent of the litter generated in the English Bpgpworld. She said that after reading this sfukéd
down at our parks and streets and said that theeltired with cigarette butts so banning plastigs

does not eliminate our litter problem not by a Il@hgt. She said in terms of legislating and qupén
study, because it spoke very clearly to her, “lagjizn designed to reduce environmental impact|giea

by outlawing grocery bags based on the materiah fndnich they are produced will not deliver the
intended results while some litter reduction ma&getplace it would be outweighed by the disadvargage
that would subsequently occur, including increasail waste and green house gas emissions.” $the sa
that by reducing the use of traditional plasticdag would not even reduce the reliance on fossll fais
we were told, because paper bags consume non-rbleegraergy. She said that in terms of what it does
to our environment it's not helpful and said tha¢ $ias looked at it from every angle and said &st b
thing we can do is reuse our bags and said wetoeesghtinue our education program because the
economic impact on any level of a negative ordieass Councilwoman Lee said is a problem because
she does not believe it should cost anyone an eidkal to go to Foodtown. She said people are
suffering and our property taxes in the State aretjve and the costs of living allowances arenshg
with the actual cost of living and we can't affaadtake that risk with people. She said that wiven

look at the creative solutions that we have alreamge up with, having the best, most substantial
environmental education program in the State anifisiue and we look at the fact that we can coatinu
that program without this legislation. She said 8hinks that it is important to have the discussiat

the legislation is an ineffective solution and sfauld motion to table the ordinance.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 20 of 24

Councilman Giannell said that he would totally sogppabling the ordinance.

Councilwoman Lee said if it is tabled we will prdiyado nothing about it and it must always remain
open for conversation and we have to deal withyeissiue regarding recycling and said that the one
section of the ordinance she is opposed to is¢halfy section.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that her concern, otiaar tve don’t want to see plastic bags in the tasvn,
that we don’t want to see plastic bags substittdegaper bags and said she thinks it is worset@ h
paper. She said that is a big concern for herusece we go for a single use bag we are goingttog
paper and it is going to be environmentally ancheagically more costly to everyone.

Councilwoman Lee said that she is not in favoihig tegislation but if we table the ordinance itlwbt
be addressed at all.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she is concernedftiv@ come back in two weeks and we do not pass
it, it goes away entirely.

Mayor Menna said that under our parliamentary ptooe the motion that was offered was a motion to
adopt on introduction and there was a second te tali we must vote on the first motion before arot
can be offered.

Councilwoman Horgan said that she thinks we shmifdduce it but she thinks we do need to talk more
about it and said she would also like to hear nimm the other side from environmentalists because
there are two sides to every story so she wouddttikhave more input from that side as well.

Councilman Murphy asked if there was anyone hem@ the Environmental Committee.

Councilwoman Cangemi said the Environmental Cone®ist position has been that they just don’t want
to see a single use bag traded in for anotheresungg bag which is why they did not endorse tfe las
ordinance.

Councilman Giannell said that he would also likesag that he is sitting here and it might be a mino
irritant but he said for him it makes things mucbrendifficult and thinks we should be up here tgyio
make people’s lives a little bit easier and he funsts it a major inconvenience for himself and éoiner
people he knows. He said there are a lot moreritapothings to talk about than this and said hat t
this is not important but it seems to be consunaihgj of time.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Murphy
NAYS: Cangemi, Giannell

There being four ayes and two nays, the ordinaraedeclared adopted on first reading.
Public hearing and final adoption scheduled fort&maper 22, 2008.

2008-22 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BORGH OF RED BANK,
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY AMENDING AND SUPPLEEBNTING
CHAPTER II, “ADMINISTRATION,” SECTION 2-36.7, “ORGAIZATIONAL
STRUCTURE OF POLICE DEPARTMENT AND RESPONSIBILITIES
COMMAND WITHIN DEPARTMENT.”

Mayor Menna explained the ordinance.

Councilman Murphy offered a motion to adopt theirmadce on first reading, seconded by Councilman
DuPont.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceda@ared adopted on first reading.

Public hearing and final adoption scheduled fort&aper 22, 2008.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 21 of 24

2008-23 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE FIXING COMREATION OF CERTAIN
OFFICES, POSITIONS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE BOROUGH RED BANK
FOR THE YEAR 2008.”

Mayor Menna said that this is the last year ramg#ide given to employees across the board ana fro
now on every employee in the Borough will be eviddaat least once or twice a year before any raises
are considered.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt thenangce on first reading, seconded by Councilman
Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinanceleclared adopted on first reading.

Public hearing and final adoption scheduled fort&aper 22, 2008.

ORDINANCES - Public Hearing & Final Adoption

2008-21 Mayor Menna read “AN ORDINANCE OF THE BORGH OF RED BANK,
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY DETERMINING POSITIGNELIGIBLE
FOR THE DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM.”

Mayor Menna opened the public hearing and askadyibne would like to speak, no one appearing he
closed the public hearing.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to close thdiputearing, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the public hgavas declared closed.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to adopt thénantce on final reading, seconded by
Councilwoman Horgan.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the ordinancelecared adopted on final reading.
RESOLUTIONS

08-183 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINGPRROVAL OF AMENDED
SIDEWALK CAFE APPLICATION FOR BUONA SERA.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded by Councilman Murphy.
The Council Members asked Mr. Sickels if they walding tables.
Mr. Sickels said that they are adding tables.

Councilman Giannell said that during the summermymu walk down there the whole sidewalk is
blocked.

Councilwoman Cangemi asked if we could get someficiation on this whether it is moving or adding
tables.



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 22 of 24
The Borough Clerk said that they are adding tabiesMr. Mariani paid for additional seating.
Mayor Menna said that the area where he wantsttthpuadditional seating is a heavily traveled
pedestrian corner especially when the theatretis lda said that where tables are now is fine leuddes

not think that they should go right up to the cormieMaple Avenue and Monmouth Street.

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she is not goirgufiport tables going all the way to the corner
because of pedestrian safety.

Mr. Sickels said we have the plans and he wangsddditional tables.

Councilman Murphy also agreed that the additioallets are too close to the corner.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: None
NAYS: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Mwyrp

There being no ayes and six nays, the resolutiendealared defeated.

08-186 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIFFOR SUPPLY AND
DELIVERY OF CERTAIN WATER PURIFICATION CHEMICALS.”

Councilwoman Lee offered a motion to approve tiseldion, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.
PROCLAMATIONS

Mayor Menna read a proclamation proclaiming Septwmab08 as National Alcohol & Drug Addiction
Recovery Month in the Borough of Red Bank.

PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS

08-189 Mayor Menna read “A RESOLUTION FOR PAYMENTF®ILLS AMOUNTING TO
$1,022,093.49.”

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve #solution, seconded Councilwoman Lee.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the resolutiendealared approved.
OLD BUSINESS

Councilwoman Cangemi said that she just wantsrtore everybody that on the morning of September
11" at 8:30 A.M. the County will be holding a memorsaivice at Mount Mitchell Overlook and said
there would also be a Memorial at 6:30 P.M. atitiddletown Train Station where the Middletown Art
Center is sponsored by the Borough of Middletown.

Mr. Sickels said that he would be sending a mentondorming everyone that Andrew Forgione who
was a long-time Borough employee in our Public VEddlepartment has passed away and we will be
sending out the information and details to the @dun



Minutes
September 9, 2008
Page 23 of 24

NEW BUSINESS
AUDIENCE

Robert Jacowitz — 16 West Front Street — saidibaiurchased the property last August and 2 months
later he went to the Parking Utility to apply farging permits for the residents because thereigre
apartments and was told that there weren't any pebut they were working on the problem. He dsd
went back again last month and he was told thatdieenot issue off-street residential parking pésrto
people on Front Street or Broad Street and askibatfcould be resolved. He said that there iplace

to park at all in Red Bank and the residents theke a problem and said some single women have to
park far away and walk late at night back to tlapiartments.

Mayor Menna asked what building he bought.

Mr. Sickels said that is located right next to tisv building on West Front Street that was owne&kay
Smith.

Mayor Menna said that a very simple solution foarytienants would be to pay to park in the parking
garage owned by Riverview Medical Center overnight.

Mr. Jacowitz said that the problem is parking dgiine day.

Mayor Menna said Mr. Watson is here tonight andnight be able to find some constructive solutions
because he oversees the Parking Utility.

Mr. Jacowitz said the business owners in the bujavould appreciate it if during the street fainsla
special events we place signs saying there isiadditshopping on Front Street. He also saidhieat
would like to commend the Governing Body for brimgihe issue of plastic bags because he thinks it's
an issue at some point that is going to have t@selved.

Carl Colmorgen — 67 Oakland Street — said thaeb&sfRed Bank is more progressive than Eatontown
and said his brother lives in Eatontown and thexetareverse 911and they were all called last week
when tropical storm Hanna was possibly going tecfbur weather conditions. He asked if we aregloi
anything to implement this system.

Councilwoman Lee said that as part of the Policen@dtee the Chief presented her with a plan and we
are reviewing that.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

08-190 The Attorney read a resolution to adjouraxecutive session to discuss personnel,
formal action to be taken.

Councilwoman Horgan offered a motion, seconded dyr€ilman Murphy to adjourn to executive
session to discuss personnel; formal action t@akent Minutes to be made public in 180 days.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion, seconded bynCitman Murphy to adjourn from executive
session.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.



Minutes

September 9, 2008

Page 24 of 24
Mayor Menna appointed John Gurzo as Senior Ceritecr until December 31, 2008.

Councilman DuPont offered a motion to approve theoantment, seconded by Councilman Murphy.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Miyrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the appointmastdeclared approved.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilman DuPont offered a motion, seconded bynCibmoman Horgan to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Cangemi, Giannell, DuPont, Horgan, Lee, Myrp
NAYS: None

There being six ayes and no nays, the motion welardel approved.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol A. Vivona



